

E. AFRICA

39522

C.O.
39522REC
REF ID: 13 DEC 12VACANCIES FOR ASSISTANT DISTRICT COMMRS
T.A.S. COURSE JANUARY 1913

Minutes as to filling

But Bott makes

that we anxious to know whether
 we shall want any Admin officers
 for the next T.A.S. course
 There are now no vacancies in any
 of the 17 dists. But Bott is here
 for a large number of
 us and Uganda ~~will~~ want
 though the Est. are not
 yet in.

? ask P.S. to get us 4 men

Subsequent Papers
 427 (Recd) 428 (Recd)
 429 (Recd) 430 (Recd)
 431 (Recd) 432 (Recd)
 433 (Recd) 434 (Recd)
 435 (Recd) 436 (Recd)
 W1 30.3000 37. 50000 10/11 8.8000
 - 36.604 - 55. 50000 10/12

Rec
1912

who

who will be elected for "South Africa" & for the present will be supernumerary to the establishment.

all 131.2

E. Read

Re: Rec.
As G-EAP new proposals, the Govt has
been told he must cut down recurrent expenditure
some of the posts referred to in para 13 of
3660s may have to go

On 1/1/54 we met the two executives
from 33500 here that the two executives
for the newly formed "Tobacco Control" of the
烟草控制 scheme (The largest one of
of two local office) here we take a lot
more study, especially particular, so that
we will be able to do our job more easily
and more effectively.

In the evening I did not go up the back for more than 4, a h.p. problem, at present.

205

13.10

4

at one

A. S. K

14/50

J. Read

~~W. B. Atchley~~

There is some "ambiguity" in view
of the tab proposals for increasing the
com. It is likely to go through
to Newman's validating
and P.S. for 3 more men for next

W. Bottomley

536

all the art I have done will at
the Tex. house. Answers.

Mr Phillips has obtained
the least satisfactory report,
but his examination in
accounts has not yet been
held. However, we need
not hold up his appointment
of that, but we might say
that the report is not ~~not~~
satisfactory. He is, in fact,
a good candidate in my view
& I ~~would~~ ^{want} him to be better-
than ~~than~~ ^{than} the excellent report.

This is all the evidence.

They have it, either as a
discretion or as a result of
real - There is terrible mis-
understanding.

Two of them went to Ward
the remainder to Eaf - none are
required to go to Ward.

The two for Edward will tell
(1) prospective salary of his brother
who is simply reemployed at the
new magistrate office in "London"
(if, as is almost certain, Treasury
approves it) + (2) prospective

nearest due to transfer of
Admst. Men to Secretariat
fill the new appt. of Assistant
Secretary. Temporarily both
will be supernumeraries therefor.

The other 5 will complete Reg.
staff up to the approved estabt.
for 1913-14.

Taking everything into consideration
recommend that no ~~more~~ ^{new} Ammunition
be appointed to Uganda.

As to Secretary
This is determined for T.A.S.
candidates by age in accordance
with previous rulings.

The secretary therefore will be
Reg. Doctor. Reg. Prof. Dofau,
Uganda. Reg. Prof. Dr. Moore.

Uganda Prof. Dr. Moore

? complete selection accordingly.
to Prof. Dr. Moore 12/3/13

at once

W. Bottomley
S.R. File one west mail as 2nd batch. H. J.R.
We ought to warn governors that
these men are coming. 12/III
2078 Tel. remitt for same add. 12/3/13

P.S.

vacancies

open

have ~~in the~~
~~descriptions~~
with Prof. Dr.
Moore

very

earlier

Heaney form
to Admst Officers, S. Africa.

Coy 39522 2a.

anticipation of new appointments

to 200. 15. 000.

Call back Jan. 27 at 10 a.m.

This is in confirmation of the
minutes referred to you on Coy 39522.

Add. 2
19/2

Mr Harcourt

Coming from
below
R.A.B.

East African administration

For these vacancies submit

I C. G. Pitt 24 single

Bunleigh Oval College Oxford

D.T. Ammons 27 Litt. man

OTC certificates & other good reports

College football D.

hole or short

had a good up:

and testimonial

Mr. Dooly 25 single

Pineapple Trinidad

St John's Coll. Oxford

has degree very well health

Barbadoes at Law

Influencing athletic team at Oxford

3 years.

College team

Resident coll athletic club

Good test & made a good impression

Very probably not of brilliant

One finger on right hand has been
permanently disabled by blood poisoning
but let us say that for practical purposes
he has the full use of his hand.

② Philippo. 25 single

Bristol Grammar School & Brasenose
Oxford. exhibitions

3rd. Hon. & 2nd. Hons. colons to 3 college
years.

at school he was a perfect
head of the school & had done 1
3 terms.

He has good looks and makes
a good impression. His health
is reported as being fair. He is
an ideal person for the
position he did not seem particularly
keen to face having trouble.
He however said at his interview
he is capable.

R.D.

③ C. L. Reid

24. single.

Came of a family which has done well
in the Indian Civil service sides.
Therefore has tradition behind him.

Character

Capel Christ Ch. Oxford 3rd History.

used to have been worth a 2nd -

Captain C.H. Morley XI & P.M. to
be 1st in C.H. exam. General list
made a good up. Then good marks
I appoint the above name apply of 25.10.12.

R.D. 24/10/12

13449/10

5848/10

In P.M. 1st
Honor's

X

M. Hascom

3 extra vacancies have been stated
for for the S.A. administrative
For 2 of these you selected yesterday
S.D. Armstrong and H.G. Evans
In the 3rd I submit.

J. E. T. Philippo 24 Single

Educated at

Marlborough

Trinity Coll. Dublin 7 years

Durham University

He seems to have taken a prominent
part in the life of the university
being e. President of the Union
Editor of the University paper, Secretary
of the Boat Club, member of the
Rugby & a representative
of the University at the Congress of
the Universities of the Empire.

He was prosecuted for taking
honours money to rowing boat club
but his tests are very good &
speak well of his ability.
He made a good impression
I appoint subject to satisfactory
replies from his referees

R.D. 9/11/12

Off. 1 off 9/11/12

M. Parkinson

These return original tests (in envelope)
when you send him R.D. w/c

Mr Hascomit

3 extra vacancies. Ed. ad. m.
1 vacant for 2 of them

B. S. Armstrong

22. single

377664/12
3
Sc. Paul's School Scholar - O.T.C.
Trinity Hall Cambridge scholar
3rd Class Classical Tripos
played in four college teams.
I was tried for thearsity boat.
He has very good testimonials
and made a good impression
regarding his second referee he
didn't do as much to work as he
might have done at Cambridge.
There was little "caviling" a boat which
was ~~different~~ pulled him down as others
I seem to be satisfied that
he is all right.

H. G. Evans

22. single

611/12
Lepton & Pembroke Coll Camb.
3rd class history
2nd X. football & hockey
Has held a private tutoship
since Sept 1911
Has good testimonials.
He seems to be a bit shy and
quiet but sound & reliable. His
brother is one of the best Adm.
in E. Africa and this one seems

to be extremely keen to get us
to do the same sort of work.

? afft has 2.
a further submission will be
made as soon as possible.

R.S.F

8/1/13

Off # 6113

✓ from

Locally papers went to Mr. Roberts
we have issued a further
offer to Mr. Roberts of which
is attached to Mr. Armstrong's pp.

You may wish to wait for
Mr. Roberts to write further before
sending the offer to Mr. Armstrong
but you will notice that Mr. Shire,
the man Mr. Roberts wants to
consult, has given him
a good testimonial.

R.S.F 9/1

W. Bottomey

I hardly think that it is for the Dept. to
decide whether or not to bring up the offt.
of Mr. Armstrong. The course begins in Monday
but

Handwritten
late afternoon
Wednesday
12/1

but we could send a man there
2 or 3 days later.

? Open offt at once to Mr. Armstrong
and wait as to the Am. Socie.

511

11 AM

Very well, we cannot see that there
being much doubt over the offt. offt of the
offt.

well

After discussion with the Private Secretary
I think we can proceed with Mr. Armstrong.

Open offt

well

10 a.m.

C.D.
R. 27 Dec
L.A.S. (D)

CO. 39522/1912 Ed.

512

A draft

F.H.Y. 27 Dec

Mr. Bottomley 27/12.

Bowing Street,

THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE,
COLONIAL OFFICE,
LONDON, S.W.,

and the following number quoted:-

CO. 39522/1912 Ed.

C. G. Pitt Esq.

A. N. Woolley Esq.

W. M. Logan Esq.

C. R. East Esq.

I am directed by the Secretary of State for the Colonies to inform

you that, subject to your being passed as physically fit for service in the Protectorate,

either

select you for probationary appointment as an Assistant District Commissioner

in the East Africa Protectorate or in Uganda, or as an Assistant Resident in

the Nyasaland Protectorate, with salary at the rate of £ 250/- rising by annual

increments of £ 15/- to £ 40/- per annum.

2. A memorandum showing the general conditions attached to appointments in the Protectorate and a copy of the leave and pay regulations for civil officers are enclosed herewith, but you are to understand that you will be subject to any regulations which may hereafter be introduced by or with the sanction of the Secretary of State. Your attention is invited to paragraph 15 of the former memorandum as to the provision of Government quarters. A copy of the regulations as to pensions and a copy of the Colonial Regulations are also enclosed.

3. You are also to understand that you will be available for employment in any appointment which the Governor of the Protectorate may direct, and it will be within his discretion to recommend to the Secretary of State your transfer to another branch of the administration if he sees fit to do so.

dated 27th Dec 1912
African No. 973
Pension Regulations
Colonial Regulations
Memorandum,
dated July 1912
Letter to M.R.

4. You would be required, before proceeding to East Africa, to undergo a course of instruction, commencing on the 13th of January, in the following subjects :—~~Tropical Hygiene and Sanitation~~: ~~Criminal Law~~, Evidence and Procedure; Tropical Economic Products; ~~Elementary Surveying~~; Colonial System of Accounts. Particulars of the course are given in the enclosed memorandum, and I am to direct your attention especially to the condition mentioned in paragraph 5.

5. If you are prepared to accept the appointment on these conditions, you should present yourself to ~~one of the~~ ^{the} medical advisers of this Department, whose names are given on the ~~enclosed~~ ^{closed} letter, for the purpose of being medically examined. The letter is to be ~~addressed~~ ^{left} with him; and you will be required to pay him a fee of one guinea. He will send his report direct to this department.

6. I am to request that you will state whether you accept this offer, and, if so, that you will furnish me with the name and permanent address of a relative (stating his or her relationship to you) ~~for reference in case of~~ ^{I am} to whom communications may, if necessary, be sent during your absence from this country.

Sir,

your obedient servant,

Coy 39522 - 2a.

te

DRAFT

Telegram

Date 12th 30pm

Sovremo, Nairobi

13 March 1913

MINUTE

Mr. Actt 12 ppms Dooly - Reid Pitt

Mr. Bottamby 13 fm. - - - - -

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

for conson
put the minute)

4 off

Logan Evans - next

(Assistant Director Camer^t
details

leave marseille

1 U.C. & steamer 20 March
Yeruya manumission

dip. follows

- - - - -

Harcourt

Coy 39522 Sa.

511

13 MAR 14

to

Draft Telegram

Bremen

Entebbe

125 pm
sent 125 pm
AM

13 March 913

Arrd 1243 P.M.

W. Battalay, Phillips and

Mcmon Armstrong now

Officist dist. Comm^s
Cataldo

Leave Marsville
Call agent

for N.L. steamers

Grenada

120 March

Maine motive

Exploratory drift
deserted

fellow Par count

~~DO~~

Coy 39522 2cc.

for

DRAFT 2nd of Dec 209

in H. M. S. The Queen, 1913

13th Dec 1913

MINUTE

in with ref being tol of the 1st, that is,

Mr. A. C. P. 1st pte

Mr. B. T. 1st pte

Sir G. Fadden

Sir H. Just

Sir J. Anderson

Lord Emmott

Mr. Harcourt

that have selected the

following officers in the

following order in the

order of importance

for the appointment of the

Administrative Staff, because

for which reason has been

made in the Pte 12 months

for the coming financial

year -

for the coming financial

year -

for the coming financial

year -

for the coming financial

Mr. A. N. Dooley

Mr. C. L. Reid

Mr. G. P. T. O.

Mr. W. M. Logan

Mr. H. G. Evans

2. They have abandoned
the usual course of
work at the Imperial
Institute, & have
obtained satisfactory
reports, copies of which
enclose. ~~Enclosed~~
for probationary app't
as Assistant District
Commissioner has accordingly
been confirmed.
3. The following officers will
provide them, on their
signing the usual agreement,
with free 1st class passage
& accommodation by the

The U.C. steamer leaving
Marsailles on the 28th of
March.

516

4. You will be good
enough to give them
formal letters of app't
when they arrive, with
this that you appoint
respectively
~~them~~ on the ~~order~~ as stated
in the letter from this
Dept., copies of which
are enclosed.

5. I enclose also
copies of their applications
for app't on the prescribed
forms. The referees
have been asked to
answer questions & have
given satisfactory answers.

6. These officers will be
~~rank~~ rank for purposes
of seniority in the order
in which they are named
above. X

COT 39522 Sa.

JPC~~DRAFT~~ ~~Urgent~~ No 128

Gov. Sir H. Jackson

MINUTE

Mr. Acler ~~12/1/13~~Mr. Armstrong ~~12/1/13~~

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

Proofs

~~2nd report~~
4/3/13 SA
~~2nd report~~
6/3/13 SA

~~2nd W. Phillips~~
17/1/13 SA
~~2nd W. Armstrong~~
11/1/13 SA
~~(already copied)~~
27 Dec 1913
P.P. - 27 Dec 1913
4/3/13 SA
P.P. 10 Dec 1913
4/3/13 SA

4/3/13

17 March 1913
 In writing, convey tel. of the ~~Uganda~~ Board,
 that you have come to inform you
 that I have selected Mr. J. S. Phillips
 and Mr. B. D. Armstrong
 for preliminary appointment as
 Assistant District Commissioners
 in Uganda.

2. They have attended
 the usual course of visits
 at the Imperial Institute
~~and~~ during the January session.

W.D.

W. Armstrong has obtained
a satisfactory report.

Although W. Phillips' report is not entirely satisfactory, I am of the opinion that there is no ground for not confirming his selection for appointment, especially as I understand that his previous record indicates

that he is likely to prove a valuable officer; let's ~~be~~ be glad to receive a special report on his work when he completes his period of probation. Copies of the reports ~~are~~ ^{and} his period of probation by the lectures at the T.S.C. course are enclosed.

3. The U. S. for the Col.
^{and others} will provide them, on their signing the usual agreements, with free

free M. C. S. passage to
Mombasa by the
U. S. steamer leaving
Marsaxlokk on the 28th
of March. 518

4. You will see good
examples ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ the enclosed
letters of application when they
arrive, up! them that
you appoint them res-
pectively, on the condition
stated in the letters. From
this dept. copies of
which are enclosed.

5. I enclose also
copies of their applications
for appl. on the prescribed
forms. The referees
have been asked the
usual questions

Shanqwin satisfactory
answers.

6. These offices will
rank for purposes of
seniority in the order
in which they are
~~named above~~

7. Have to explain
that at the present moment
both these offices are
superannuating to the estabt,
but one will fill the ~~vacancy~~
in the adm'v staff wh. will be
caused by the transfa^r

an Asstn. Dist. Commr. to

the ~~Secyariat~~ complete the
estabt. of the ~~Secyariat~~ as permed
on next year's estimates, &
the other will be able to replace

the other member of the office

(b). Head master of the office
is appointed to the third registry. The creation
which ~~not~~ you are aware is still
under the consideration of the Adm'r of the Treasury.